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	DATE:
	May 4, 2004

	TO:
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1All Interested Parties and All Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Adam J. Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 020645-TI - Compliance investigation of UKI Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, and Toll Provider Selection.
Docket No. 031031-TI - Compliance investigation of Miko Telephone Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection.

Docket No. 040062-TI - Compliance investigation of New Century Telecom, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection.

Docket No. 040289-TI - Compliance investigation of Optical Telephone Corporation for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection.


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Please note that an informal conference call between Commission staff and representatives of New Century Telecom, Inc. and Miko Telephone Communications, Inc. has been scheduled for 1:30 p.m., Thursday, May 6, 2004.  Participants should dial (850)921-6370 promptly at 1:30 p.m., on Thursday, May 6, to participate.

The meeting will be limited to discussion regarding settlement of apparent violations by New Century Telecom, Inc. and Miko Telephone Communications, Inc. of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code, Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection.  If there are any questions about the conference call, please contact Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1 
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